Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 11 September 2019 12:33 PM

To: Khanchna (LKK Auto); SUR; 'Paramchand, Varsha'

Cc: Md Noor, Norsiah; ‘Rumli, Sharizah'; 'Quek, Joyceline-CH'; Chua, Tienzhu (SG)
Subject: RE: SID 1369480 & CLM NO; 2793151379SG - INSD WANTS TO KNOW HOW WE

DEVRIVE THE LOB AT WHO IS AT FAULT - SKL 438C

Dear Varsha,

We are unable to advised on liability, as we only handling OD claim.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 11 September 2019 10:31 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Md Noor, Norsiah <Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com>; Rumli, Sharizah <Sharizah.Rumli@aig.com>; Quek, Joyceline-CH
<JoycelineCH.Quek@aig.com>; Chua, Tienzhu (SG) <Tienzhu.Chual@aig.com>

Subject: RE: SID 1369480 & CLM NO; 2793151379SG - INSD WANTS TO KNOW HOW WE DEVRIVE THE LOB AT WHO
IS AT FAULT - -

Dear Veron,

E-mail below refers. FYNA.

LKK Ref: CC3/AIG19011023/Avd3

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Paramchand, Varsha <Varsha.Paramchand@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 September 2019 10:16 AM

To: Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Md Noor, Norsiah <Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com>; Rumli, Sharizah <Sharizah.Rumli@aig.com>; Quek, Joyceline-CH
<JoycelineCH.Quek@aig.com>; Chua, Tienzhu (SG) <Tienzhu.Chual@aig.com>

Subject: SID 1369480 & CLM NO; 2793151379SG - INSD WANTS TO KNOW HOW WE DEVRIVE THE LOB AT WHO IS
AT FAULT - -
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Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya,
membuka attachment.

Click here by 2019-09-18 10:16 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info



